# Scoring Summary (Final) 2013 St. Norbert College Football Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

Monmouth College (1-3,1-2) vs. St. Norbert College (4-1,4-0) Date: 10/5/13 • Site: De Pere, Wis. • Stadium: Schneider Stadium

Attendance: 680

Score by Quarters	1	2	3	4	Total
Monmouth College	6	8	0	0	14
St. Norbert College	2	3	7	10	22

Qtr Time	Scoring Play	V-H
1st 08:1	O MC - Austin Peterson 7 yd pass from Brik Wedekind (Danny Muzzalupo kick blockd), 2-7 0:33	6 - 0
02:2	O SNC - TEAM safety	6 - 2
2nd 07:3	6 MC - Austin Peterson 4 yd pass from Brik Wedekind (Stefan Flynn pass from Brik Wedekind), 5-33 1:55	14 - 2
04:1	4 SNC - Randy Hill 26 yd field goal, 9-72 3:22	14 - 5
3rd 03:5	5 SNC - James Tringali 1 yd run (Randy Hill kick), 7-60 2:59	14 - 12
4th 13:0	1 SNC - Randy Hill 20 yd field goal, 9-73 3:08	14 - 15
06:2	8 SNC - Brian Fliess 48 yd pass from James Tringali (Randy Hill kick), 3-56 1:54	14 - 22

Kickoff time: 1:07 pm • End of Game: 5:00 pm • Total elapsed time: 2:43

Officials: Referee: Mike Smith; Umpire: Bob Hemauer; Linesman: Paul Jakubowski;

Line judge: Chris Szolyga; Back judge: Jim Peltier; Field judge: Heath Powell;

Side judge: Pat Gill;

Temperature: 63 • Wind: E 5-10 • Weather: fog and heavy rain

Game delayed by lighting for 1 hour 17 minutes in first quarter...SNC defense holds MC to 74 yards of total offense

in second half...Career-high passing total for SNC

quarterback James Tringali with 310 yards.

### Team Statistics (Final) 2013 St. Norbert College Football Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

	MC	SNC
FIRST DOWNS	14	24
Rushing	6	12
Passing	7	11
Penalty	1	1
NET YARDS RUSHING	135	193
Rushing Attempts	37	49
Average Per Rush	3.6	3.9
Rushing Touchdowns	0	1
Yards Gained Rushing	165	218
Yards Lost Rushing	30	25
NET YARDS PASSING	114	310
Completions-Attempts-Int	14-28-1	17-29-0
Average Per Attempt	4.1	10.7
Average Per Completion	8.1	18.2
Passing Touchdowns	2	1
TOTAL OFFENSE YARDS	249	503
Total offense plays	65	78
Average Gain Per Play	3.8	6.4
Fumbles: Number-Lost	1-1	3-3
Penalties: Number-Yards	6-70	2-25
PUNTS-YARDS	8-282	3-66
Average Yards Per Punt	35.2	22.0
Net Yards Per Punt	24.2	14.0
Inside 20	0	0
50+ Yards	0	0
Touchbacks	1	1
Fair catch	0	0
KICKOFFS-YARDS	4-223	5-310
Average Yards Per Kickoff Net Yards Per Kickoff	55.8 39.2	62.0 41.4
Touchbacks	39.2	41.4
Punt returns: Number-Yards-TD	1-4-0	6-68-0
Average Per Return	4.0	11.3
Kickoff returns: Number-Yds-TD	3-53-0	4-66-0
Average Per Return	17.7	16.5
Interceptions: Number-Yds-TD	0-0-0	1-0-0
Fumble Returns: Number-Yds-TD	0-0-0	0-0-0
Miscellaneous Yards	0-0-0	0-0-0
Possession Time	27:01	32:59
1st Quarter	5:45	9:15
2nd Quarter	8:50	6:10
3rd Quarter	5:45	9:15
4th Quarter	6:41	8:19
Third-Down Conversions	6 of 14	6 of 15
Fourth-Down Conversions	0 of 0	2 of 3
Red-Zone Scores-Chances	2-3	3-6
Touchdowns	2-3	1-6
Field goals	0-3	2-6
Sacks By: Number-Yards	2-13	1-7
PAT Kicks	0-1	2-2
Field Goals	0-0	2-3

# Individual Statistics (Final) 2013 St. Norbert College Football Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

#### **Monmouth College**

Rushing	No.	Gain l	oss	Net	TD	Lg	Avg
Trey Yocum	26	137	12	125	0	25	4.8
Michael Buehne	4	14	0	14	0	7	3.5
Tanner Shafer	1	3	0	3	0	3	3.0
Brik Wedekind	6	11	18	-7	0	8	-1.2
Totals	37	165	30	135	0	25	3.6

Passing	C-A-I	Yds	TD	Long	Sack
Brik Wedekind	14-28-1	114	2	20	1
Totals	14-28-1	114	2	20	1

Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
Michael Buehne	6	59	0	20
Austin Peterson	5	29	2	10
Brodie Welker	2	23	0	13
Jimmy Flynn	1	3	0	3
Totals	14	114	2	20

Punting	No.	Yds	Avg	Long	In20	TB
Brik Wedekind	7	282	40.3	47	0	1
TEAM	1	0	0.0	0	0	0
Totals	8	282	35.2	47	0	<u> 1</u>

	Punt			Kickoff			Intercept		
Returns	No	Yds	Lg	No	Yds	Lg	No	Yds	Lg
Michael Buehne	1	4	4	1	24	24	0	0	0
C.J. Shields	0	0	0	1	14	14	0	0	0
Raysean Parker	0	0	0	1	15	15	0	0	0
Totals	1	4	4	3	53	24	0	0	0

Field goals	Qtr	Time	Dist	Result

Danny Muzzalupo 4 223

All-purpose	Run	Rcv	KR	PR	IR	Total
Trey Yocum	125	0	0	0	0	125
Michael Buehne	14	59	24	4	0	101
Austin Peterson	0	29	0	0	0	29
Prodio Walker	0	22	0	0	0	22

#### St. Norbert College

Rushing	No.	Gain l	Loss	Net	TD	Lg	Avg
Brad Boockmeier	28	171	3	168	0	37	6.0
Craig Fagan	5	18	0	18	0	7	3.6
Tony Ledvina	1	4	0	4	0	4	4.0
James Tringali	11	23	19	4	1	10	0.4
Brandon Carter	2	2	0	2	0	1	1.0
TEAM	2	0	3	-3	0	0	-1.5
Totals	49	218	25	193	1	37	3.9

Passing	C-A-I	Yds	TD	Long	Sack
James Tringali	17-29-0	310	1	48	2
Totals	17-29-0	310	1	48	2

Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
Mark Villers	8	129	0	44
Michael Heim	2	84	0	48
Brian Fliess	2	71	1	48
Brandon Carter	2	17	0	10
Brad Boockmeier	2	6	0	8
Patrick Burke	1	3	0	3
Totals	17	310	1	48

Punting	No.	Yds	Avg	Long	In20	TB
Kevin Krueger	2	66	33.0	33	0	1
TEAM	1	0	0.0	0	0	0
Totals	3	66	22.0	33	Ω	1

		Punt	-				Intercept		
Returns	No	Yds	Lg	No	Yds	Lg	No	Yds	Lg
Matt Fargo	5	46	15	3	57	33	0	0	0
Dan Egan	1	22	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Matt Petersilka	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Zach Klarkowski	0	0	0	1	9	9	0	0	0
Totals	6	68	15	1	66	33	1		$\overline{}$

Field goals	Qtr	Time	Dist	Result
Randy Hill	1st	03:08	34 yards	Missed
Randy Hill	2nd	04:14	26 yards	Good
Randy Hill	4th	13:01	20 yards	Good

Kickoffs	No.	Yards	Avg	ТВ	OB
Randy Hill	5	310	62.0	2	0

All-purpose	Run	Rcv	KR	PR	IR	Total
Brad Boockmeier	168	6	0	0	0	174
Mark Villers	0	129	0	0	0	129
Matt Fargo	0	0	57	46	0	103
Michael Heim	0	84	0	0	0	84

FUMBLES: Monmouth College-Brik Wedekind 1-1. St. Norbert College-James Tringali 2-2; Brad Boockmeier 1-1.

### Drive Chart (By Team) (Final) 2013 St. Norbert College Football Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

			Drive S	tarted		Driv	e Ended	Consumed		
Team	Qtr	Spot	Time	Obtained	Spot	Time	How lost	PI - Yds	TOP	
MC	1st	M29	15:00	Kickoff	S06	10:36	Fumble	12 - 65	4:24 .	
MC		S07	08:43	Punt	S00	08:10	*TOUCHDOWN	2 - 7	0:33.	
MC		M20	03:08	Missed FG	M22	02:20	*SAFETY	3 - 2	0:48	
MC	2nd	M05	13:51	Fumble	M36	09:40	Punt	9 - 31	4:11	
MC		S33	09:31	Fumble	S00	07:36	*TOUCHDOWN	5 - 33	1:55 .	
MC		M25	04:14	Kickoff	S39	01:33	Punt	5 - 36	2:41	
MC		MO1	00:03	Downs	M02	00:00	End of half	1 - 1	0:03	
MC	3rd	M39	13:21	Punt	M36	11:19	Punt	4 - (3)	2:02	
MC		M20	07:51	Punt	M22	06:54	Punt	3 - 2	0:57	
MC		M25	03:55	Kickoff	M41	01:09	Punt	7 - 16	2:46	
MC	4th	M14	13:01	Kickoff	MO3	11:28	Punt	3 - (11)	1:33	
MC		M30	10:47	Fumble	S43	08:22	Interception	6 - 27	2:25	
MC		M25	06:28	Kickoff	M43	03:45	Punt	5 - 18	2:43	

	1st	2nd	3rd	4th	1st	2nd	
Monmouth College	Qtr	Qtr	Qtr	Qtr	Half	Half	Total
Time of possession	05:45	08:50	05:45	06:41	14:35	12:26	27:01
3rd down conversions	2-3	3-5	0-3	1-3	5-8	1-6	6-14
Average field position	M47	M24	M28	M23	M34	M25	M30
4th down conversions	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0

			Drive S	tarted		Driv	e Ended	Consumed		
Team	Qtr	Spot	Time	Obtained	Spot	Time	How lost	PI - Yds	TOP	
SNC	1st	S06	10:36	Fumble	S02	08:43	Punt	3 - (4)	1:53	
SNC		M44	08:43	Kickoff	M17	03:08	Missed FG	10 - 27	5:35.	
SNC		S31	02:20	Kickoff	M05	13:51	Fumble	8 - 64	3:29 .	
SNC	2nd	S24	09:40	Punt	S33	09:31	Fumble	1 - 9	0:09	
SNC		S19	07:36	Kickoff	M09	04:14	*FIELD GOAL	9 - 72	3:22 .	
SNC		S20	01:33	Punt	MO1	00:03	Downs	9 - 79	1:30 .	
SNC	3rd	S27	15:00	Kickoff	S32	13:21	Punt	3 - 5	1:39	
SNC		S32	11:19	Punt	M33	07:51	Punt	8 - 35	3:28	
SNC		S40	06:54	Punt	MOO	03:55	*TOUCHDOWN	7 - 60	2:59 .	
SNC		S24	01:09	Punt	MO3	13:01	*FIELD GOAL	9 - 73	3:08.	
SNC	4th	M24	11:28	Punt	M30	10:47	Fumble	2 - (6)	0:41	
SNC		S44	08:22	Interception	MOO	06:28	*TOUCHDOWN	3 - 56	1:54	
SNC		S26	03:45	Punt	M36	00:00	End of half	9 - 38	3:45	

	1st	2nd	3rd	4th	1st	2nd	
St. Norbert College	Qtr	Qtr	Qtr	Qtr	Half	Half	Total
Time of possession	09:15	06:10	09:15	08:19	15:25	17:34	32:59
3rd down conversions	0-3	1-4	3-5	2-3	1-7	5-8	6-15
Average field position	S31	S21	S30	S48	S26	S38	S32
4th down conversions	1-1	1-2	0-0	0-0	2-3	0-0	2-3

### Defensive Statistics (Final) 2013 St. Norbert College Football Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

# Monmouth College	Solo	Ast	Total	Sacks-Yds	TFL-Yds	FF	FR-Yds	Int-Yds	BrUp	Blks	QBH
52 Michael Smith	7	3	10	-	1.0-1	-	1-0	-	-	-	
15 Michael Lafferty	6	3	9	-	1.0-1	-	1-0	-	-	-	-
9 Alex Sheppard	7	1	8	-	2.0-3	-	-	-	1	-	-
49 Bryan Mesik	6	2	8	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
91 Sam Capello	4	2	6	1.0-5	1.0-5	1	-	-	-	-	-
93 Jack Porter	5	0	5	1.0-8	1.0-8	-	1-0	-	-	-	-
99 Ben Ketchum	4	1	5	-	1.0-2	-	-	-	-	-	-
41 Kenny Fogerty	4	1	5	-	-	-	-	-	1	-	-
31 Ryan Hix	3	1	4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
45 A.J. Mesik	2	2	4	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
37 Jacob Wilson	3	0	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
T TEAM	2	0	2	-	2.0-7	2	-	-	-	-	-
18 Adam Parr	1	0	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
8 Michael Buehne	1	0	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
74 Trey Murphy	1	0	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
44 Trey Yocum	1	0	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
54 Chris Tworek	1	0	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
5 Tanner Shafer	1	0	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
42 Jeff Larsen	0	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
30 Jake Innis	0	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	_
6 C.J. Shields	0	0	0	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	_
Totals	59	18	77	2.0-13	9.0-27	3	3-0	0-0	2	1	0
Totals	39	10	//	2.0-13	9.0-27	3	3-0	0-0	2	ı	U
										'	
# St. Norbert College	Solo	Ast	Total	Sacks-Yds	TFL-Yds		FR-Yds	Int-Yds	BrUp	Blks	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka	Solo 5	<b>Ast</b> 2	Total :							Blks -	
<ul><li># St. Norbert College</li><li>20 Matt Petersilka</li><li>7 Anthony Parker</li></ul>	<b>Solo</b> 5 6	<b>Ast</b> 2 0	<b>Total</b> : 7 6	Sacks-Yds	TFL-Yds			Int-Yds	BrUp	Blks - -	
<ul><li># St. Norbert College</li><li>20 Matt Petersilka</li><li>7 Anthony Parker</li><li>54 Brian Feltz</li></ul>	<b>Solo</b> 5 6 5	2 0 0	<b>Total</b> : 7 6 5	Sacks-Yds	TFL-Yds			Int-Yds	<b>BrUp</b> 2	Blks - -	
<ul> <li># St. Norbert College</li> <li>20 Matt Petersilka</li> <li>7 Anthony Parker</li> <li>54 Brian Feltz</li> <li>22 Matt Fargo</li> </ul>	<b>Solo</b> 5 6 5 5	2 0 0	<b>Total</b> 5 5 5	<b>Sacks-Yds</b> 0.5-3	<b>TFL-Yds</b> 1.5-7	<b>FF</b> - -	FR-Yds - -	Int-Yds 1-0 -	BrUp	Blks	
<ul> <li># St. Norbert College</li> <li>20 Matt Petersilka</li> <li>7 Anthony Parker</li> <li>54 Brian Feltz</li> <li>22 Matt Fargo</li> <li>33 Zach Klarkowski</li> </ul>	5 6 5 5 4	2 0 0 0	Total : 7 6 5 5 5 5	<b>Sacks-Yds</b> 0.5-3	<b>TFL-Yds</b> 1.5-7	<b>FF</b> - -	FR-Yds - - - - -	Int-Yds 1-0 -	<b>BrUp</b> 2	Blks	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter	<b>Solo</b> 5 6 5 4 4	2 0 0 0 1	Total : 7 6 5 5 5 4	Sacks-Yds 0.5-3 - -	TFL-Yds 1.5-7 - -	FF	FR-Yds - - - -	1-0 - - -	<b>BrUp</b> 2 1	- - -	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz	<b>Solo</b> 5 6 5 4 4 3	2 0 0 0 1 0	Total : 7 6 5 5 5 4 3	Sacks-Yds 0.5-3 - -	TFL-Yds 1.5-7 - -	FF	FR-Yds - - - - -	1-0 - - -	<b>BrUp</b> 2 1	- - -	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman	5 6 5 4 4 3 3 3	2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total : 7	Sacks-Yds 0.5-3 - - - - -	TFL-Yds 1.5-7	FF	FR-Yds 1-0	1-0 - - - - -	<b>BrUp</b> 2 1	- - - -	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino	5 6 5 4 4 3 3 3 3 3	2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 4 3 3 3	Sacks-Yds 0.5-3 - - - - -	TFL-Yds 1.5-7	FF	FR-Yds 1-0	1-0 - - - - -	<b>BrUp</b> 2 1	- - - -	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino 55 Billy Nikolai	5 6 5 5 4 4 3 3 3 3 2	2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 4 3 3 3 2	Sacks-Yds 0.5-3	TFL-Yds 1.5-7 1.0-6	- - - - - - -	FR-Yds 1-0	1-0 - - - - -	<b>BrUp</b> 2 1	-	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino 55 Billy Nikolai 99 Peter Latham	\$\frac{5}{6} \\ 6 \\ 5 \\ 4 \\ 4 \\ 3 \\ 3 \\ 3 \\ 2 \\ 2	2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 4 3 3 2 2	Sacks-Yds 0.5-3	TFL-Yds 1.5-7 1.0-6 - 1.0-2		FR-Yds 1-0	1-0 - - - - -	<b>BrUp</b> 2 1	- - - -	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino 55 Billy Nikolai	5 6 5 5 4 4 3 3 3 3 2	2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 4 3 3 3 2	Sacks-Yds 0.5-3	TFL-Yds 1.5-7 1.0-6	FF	FR-Yds  1-0	Int-Yds 1-0	BrUp 2 1	-	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino 55 Billy Nikolai 99 Peter Latham	\$\frac{5}{6} \\ 6 \\ 5 \\ 4 \\ 4 \\ 3 \\ 3 \\ 3 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 1 \\ 1	Ast 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 4 3 3 2 2 2 1	Sacks-Yds 0.5-3	TFL-Yds 1.5-7 1.0-6 - 1.0-2	FF	FR-Yds  1-0	Int-Yds 1-0	BrUp 2 1	-	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino 55 Billy Nikolai 99 Peter Latham 51 Nick Keller 46 Austin Prusha 21 Jacob Wells	\$\frac{5}{6} & 5 & 5 & 4 & 4 & 3 & 3 & 3 & 2 & 2 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1	Ast 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1	Sacks-Yds  0.5-3	TFL-Yds  1.5-7  1.0-6 - 1.0-2 0.5-4	FF	FR-Yds  1-0	Int-Yds 1-0	BrUp 2	-	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino 55 Billy Nikolai 99 Peter Latham 51 Nick Keller 46 Austin Prusha 21 Jacob Wells 39 Alec Swanson	\$\frac{5}{6} & 5 & 5 & 4 & 4 & 3 & 3 & 3 & 2 & 2 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1	Ast 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1	Sacks-Yds  0.5-3	TFL-Yds  1.5-7  1.0-6 - 1.0-2 0.5-4	FF	FR-Yds  1-0	Int-Yds 1-0	BrUp 2	-	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino 55 Billy Nikolai 99 Peter Latham 51 Nick Keller 46 Austin Prusha 21 Jacob Wells	\$\frac{5}{6} & 5 & 5 & 4 & 4 & 3 & 3 & 3 & 2 & 2 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1	Ast 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1	Sacks-Yds  0.5-3	TFL-Yds  1.5-7  1.0-6 - 1.0-2 0.5-4 -	FF	FR-Yds  1-0	Int-Yds 1-0	BrUp 2	- - - - - - - 1	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino 55 Billy Nikolai 99 Peter Latham 51 Nick Keller 46 Austin Prusha 21 Jacob Wells 39 Alec Swanson 91 Alex Dempsey 92 Mark Hoeft	\$\frac{5}{6} & 5 & 5 & 4 & 4 & 3 & 3 & 3 & 2 & 2 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1	Ast 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1	Sacks-Yds  0.5-3	TFL-Yds  1.5-7  1.0-6 - 1.0-2 0.5-4 -	FF	FR-Yds  1-0	Int-Yds 1-0	BrUp 2	- - - - - - - 1	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino 55 Billy Nikolai 99 Peter Latham 51 Nick Keller 46 Austin Prusha 21 Jacob Wells 39 Alec Swanson 91 Alex Dempsey 92 Mark Hoeft T TEAM	\$\frac{5}{6} & 5 & 5 & 4 & 4 & 3 & 3 & 3 & 2 & 2 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1	Ast 2 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 4 3 3 2 2 2 1 1 1 1	Sacks-Yds  0.5-3	TFL-Yds  1.5-7  1.0-6 - 1.0-2 0.5-4 -	FF	FR-Yds  1-0	Int-Yds 1-0	BrUp 2	- - - - - - - 1 - - - -	
# St. Norbert College 20 Matt Petersilka 7 Anthony Parker 54 Brian Feltz 22 Matt Fargo 33 Zach Klarkowski 38 Joe Schlueter 26 Joe Lorenz 35 Max Pirman 97 Dan Savino 55 Billy Nikolai 99 Peter Latham 51 Nick Keller 46 Austin Prusha 21 Jacob Wells 39 Alec Swanson 91 Alex Dempsey 92 Mark Hoeft	\$\frac{5}{6} & 5 & 5 & 4 & 4 & 3 & 3 & 3 & 2 & 2 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1 & 1	Ast 2 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Total: 7 6 5 5 5 4 3 3 2 2 1 1 1 1 1	Sacks-Yds  0.5-3	TFL-Yds  1.5-7  1.0-6 - 1.0-2 0.5-4	FF	FR-Yds  1-0	Int-Yds 1-0	BrUp 2	- - - - - - - 1 - - - -	

## Play-by-Play Summary (1st quarter) Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

St. Norbert captains.	7 18 54	
Monmouth captains:		
	s and defers choice. Monmouth receives north end.	
1-10 MC 35	SNC ball on SNC35.	
1-10 MC 35		
	Randy Hill kickoff 60 yards to the MC5, Michael Buehne return 24 yards to the MC29 (Billy	
	Nikolai).	
1-10 MC 29	Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the MC33 (Zach Klarkowski).	
2-6 MC 33	Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.	
3-6 MC 33	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Michael Buehne for 11 yards to the MC44, 1ST DOWN MC (Joe	P1
	Schlueter).	
1-10 MC 44	Trey Yocum rush for 7 yards to the SNC49 (Brian Feltz).	
2-3 SNC 49	Michael Buehne rush for 5 yards to the SNC44, 1ST DOWN MC (Austin Prusha).	R2
1-10 SNC 44	Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.	
2-10 SNC 44	Trey Yocum rush for 7 yards to the SNC37 (Anthony Parker).	
3-3 SNC 37	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Michael Buehne for 20 yards to the SNC17, 1ST DOWN MC (Joe	P3
3-3 SNC 37		P3
1 10 CNO 17	Schlueter).	
1-10 SNC 17	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Jimmy Flynn for 3 yards to the SNC14 (Matt Fargo).	5.
2-7 SNC 14	Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the SNC5, 1ST DOWN MC (Brian Feltz).	R4
1-G SNC 05	Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the SNC3 (Brian Feltz).	
2-G SNC 03	Brik Wedekind rush for loss of 3 yards to the SNC6, fumble forced by TEAM, fumble by Brik	
	Wedekind recovered by SNC Joe Schlueter at SNC6.	
	12 plays, 65 yards, 4:24	
ST. NORBERT COLI	EGE drive start at 10:36.	
1-10 SNC 06	Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the SNC10 (Chris Tworek).	
2-6 SNC 10		
Lightning delay at 1:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Play resumes at 2:3		
3-6 SNC 10		
4-14 SNC 02		
	Shields).	
	3 plays, minus 4 yards, 1:53	
	GE drive start at 08:43, MC ball on SNC7.	
1-4 SNC 07	1st and 7.	
1-G SNC 07	Trey Yocum rush for no gain to the SNC7 (Joe Schlueter).	
2-G SNC 07	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Austin Peterson for 7 yards to the SNC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock	
	08: 10.	
1-G SNC 03	Danny Muzzalupo kick attempt failed (blocked) (blocked by Peter Latham).	
	Monmouth College 6, St. Norbert College 0	
	2 plays, 7 yards, 0:00	
	Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 57 yards to the SNC8, Matt Fargo return 33 yards to the SNC41	
	(Trey Yocum), PENALTY MC personal foul (Austin Peterson) 15 yards to the MC44, 1st and	
	10, SNC ball on MC44.	
ST NORRERT COLL	EGE drive start at 08:43.	
1-10 MC 44	Brad Boockmeier rush for 6 yards to the MC38 (Jake Innis; Michael Smith).	
2-4 MC 38	James Tringali pass complete to Brad Boockmeier for 8 yards to the MC30, 1ST DOWN SNC	P1
2-4 IVIC 36	, and the second se	PI
1 10 140 20	(Ryan Hix).	
1-10 MC 30	James Tringali pass complete to Patrick Burke for 3 yards to the MC27 (Alex Sheppard).	
2-7 MC 27	Tony Ledvina rush for 4 yards to the MC23 (Bryan Mesik).	
3-3 MC 23	Brad Boockmeier rush for 2 yards to the MC21 (Jack Porter).	
4-1 MC 21		
1-10 MC 19	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).	R2
2-9 MC 18		R2
	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).	R2
3-9 MC 18	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith). Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard). James Tringali pass incomplete.	R2
	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith). Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard). James Tringali pass incomplete. Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).	R2
3-9 MC 18 4-8 MC 17	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith). Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard). James Tringali pass incomplete. Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik). Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.	R2
4-8 MC 17	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith). Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard). James Tringali pass incomplete. Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik). Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith). Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard). James Tringali pass incomplete. Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik). Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  EGE drive start at 03:08.	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  EGE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20 2-8 MC 22	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  EGE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Fargo).	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20 2-8 MC 22 3-8 MC 22	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  EGE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Fargo).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20 2-8 MC 22	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  EGE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Fargo).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind punt BLOCKED, recovered by MC TEAM at MC0 (blocked by Dan Egan), TEAM	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20 2-8 MC 22 3-8 MC 22	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  EGE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Fargo).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind punt BLOCKED, recovered by MC TEAM at MC0 (blocked by Dan Egan), TEAM safety, clock 02:20.	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20 2-8 MC 22 3-8 MC 22	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  EGE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Fargo).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind punt BLOCKED, recovered by MC TEAM at MC0 (blocked by Dan Egan), TEAM safety, clock 02:20.  Monmouth College 6, St. Norbert College 2	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20 2-8 MC 22 3-8 MC 22	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  EGE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Fargo).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind punt BLOCKED, recovered by MC TEAM at MC0 (blocked by Dan Egan), TEAM safety, clock 02:20.  Monmouth College 6, St. Norbert College 2  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:48	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20 2-8 MC 22 3-8 MC 22	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  GGE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Fargo).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind punt BLOCKED, recovered by MC TEAM at MC0 (blocked by Dan Egan), TEAM safety, clock 02:20.  Monmouth College 6, St. Norbert College 2  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:48  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 53 yards to the SNC27, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC31	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20 2-8 MC 22 3-8 MC 22 4-8 MC 22	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  EGE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Fargo).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind punt BLOCKED, recovered by MC TEAM at MC0 (blocked by Dan Egan), TEAM safety, clock 02:20.  Monmouth College 6, St. Norbert College 2  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:48  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 53 yards to the SNC27, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC31 (Tanner Shafer).	R2
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20 2-8 MC 22 3-8 MC 22 4-8 MC 22  4-8 MC 22	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  GE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Fargo).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind punt BLOCKED, recovered by MC TEAM at MC0 (blocked by Dan Egan), TEAM safety, clock 02:20.  Monmouth College 6, St. Norbert College 2  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:48  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 53 yards to the SNC27, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC31 (Tanner Shafer).  LEGE drive start at 02:20.	
4-8 MC 17  MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 20 2-8 MC 22 3-8 MC 22 4-8 MC 22	James Tringali rush for 2 yards to the MC19, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC18 (Alex Sheppard).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brandon Carter rush for 1 yard to the MC17 (Ben Ketchum; A.J. Mesik).  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 34 MISSED - wide right, spot at MC20, clock 03:08.  10 plays, 27 yards, 5:35  GE drive start at 03:08.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Fargo).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind punt BLOCKED, recovered by MC TEAM at MC0 (blocked by Dan Egan), TEAM safety, clock 02:20.  Monmouth College 6, St. Norbert College 2  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:48  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 53 yards to the SNC27, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC31 (Tanner Shafer).  LEGE drive start at 02:20.	R2

Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC46 (Ben Ketchum).

1-10 MC 49

(Jacob Wilson).

#### Play-by-Play Summary (1st quarter) Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

2-7 MC 46 1-10 MC 38 James Tringali rush for 8 yards to the MC38, 1ST DOWN SNC.

James Tringali pass incomplete.

2-10 MC 38 Brad Boockmeier rush for 9 yards to the MC29 (Michael Smith)

END OF 1st QUARTER: Monmouth College 6, St. Norbert College 2

		Time		1st D	owns	•	Conve	rsions			
Quarter Summary	Score	Poss	R	Р	Χ	Т	3rd	4th	Rushing	Passing	Penalties
Monmouth College	6	05:12	2	2	0	4	2-3	0-0	9-33	4-8-0-41	1-15
St. Norbert College	2	09:48	2	2	0	4	0-3	1-1	12-32	3-5-0-31	0-0

R4

# Play-by-Play Summary (2nd quarter) Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

3-1 MC 29	Start of 2nd quarter, clock 15:00.	
3-1 MC 29	Brad Boockmeier rush for loss of 1 yard to the MC30 (Mi. Lafferty).	
4-2 MC 30	James Tringali pass complete to Brian Fliess for 23 yards to the MC7, 1ST DOWN SNC (Jacob	P5
1 C MC 07	Wilson).	
1-G MC 07	James Tringali rush for loss of 3 yards to the MC10, fumble forced by TEAM, fumble by	
	James Tringali recovered by MC Mi. Lafferty at MC5. 8 plays, 64 yards, 3:29	
MONMOLITH COLL	EGE drive start at 13:51.	
1-10 MC 05	Trey Yocum rush for 1 yard to the MC6 (Nick Keller).	
2-9 MC 06	Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the MC10 (Matt Fargo).	
3-5 MC 10	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Austin Peterson for 10 yards to the MC20, 1ST DOWN MC	P5
	(Anthony Parker).	
1-10 MC 20	Trey Yocum rush for loss of 2 yards to the MC18 (Peter Latham).	
2-12 MC 18	Brik Wedekind rush for 8 yards to the MC26 (Zach Klarkowski).	
3-4 MC 26	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Michael Buehne for 7 yards to the MC33, 1ST DOWN MC (Joe	P6
	Lorenz).	
1-10 MC 33	Trey Yocum rush for loss of 6 yards to the MC27 (Dan Savino).	
2-16 MC 27	Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the MC36 (Matt Fargo).	
3-7 MC 36	Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.	
4-7 MC 36	Brik Wedekind punt 40 yards to the SNC24, out-of-bounds.	
0T NODDEDT 001	9 plays, 31 yards, 4:11	
	LEGE drive start at 09:40.	
1-10 SNC 24		
	Brad Boockmeier recovered by MC Michael Smith at SNC33.	
MONIMOLITH COLL	1 play, 9 yards, 0:09 EGE drive start at 09:31.	
1-10 SNC 33	Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the SNC29 (Zach Klarkowski).	
2-6 SNC 29	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Austin Peterson for 1 yard to the SNC28 (Joe Lorenz).	
3-5 SNC 28	Trey Yocum rush for 11 yards to the SNC17, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).	R7
1-10 SNC 17	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 13 yards to the SNC4, 1ST DOWN MC	P8
1 10 010 17	(Anthony Parker).	10
1-G SNC 04	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Austin Peterson for 4 yards to the SNCO, TOUCHDOWN, clock	
	07:36.	
1-G SNC 03	Brik Wedekind pass attempt to Stefan Flynn good.	
	Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 2	
	Moninouth College 14, 3t. Norbert College 2	
	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55	
	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55 Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the	
	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).	
	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne). <b>EGE drive start at 07:36</b> .	
1-10 SNC 19	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne). <b>EGE drive start at 07:36.</b> Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).	D.
	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne). <b>EGE drive start at 07:36.</b> Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC	P6
1-10 SNC 19 2-5 SNC 24	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne). <b>EGE drive start at 07:36.</b> Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).	
1-10 SNC 19 2-5 SNC 24 1-10 SNC 34	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).	P6 R7
1-10 SNC 19 2-5 SNC 24 1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.	R7
1-10 SNC 19 2-5 SNC 24 1-10 SNC 34	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi.	
1-10 SNC 19 2-5 SNC 24 1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).	R7
1-10 SNC 19 2-5 SNC 24 1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29 1-10 MC 13	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.	R7
1-10 SNC 19 2-5 SNC 24 1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29 1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).	R7
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 26 1-10 SNC 36 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29 1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.	R7
1-10 SNC 19 2-5 SNC 24 1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29 1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  LEGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.	R7
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 26 1-10 SNC 36 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29 1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  LEGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5	R7
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 26 1-10 SNC 36 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29 1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  LEGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.	R7
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 26 1-10 SNC 36 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29 1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  LEGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5	R7
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  LEGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).	R7
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the SNC46, 1ST DOWN MC (Joe Schlueter).	R7
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the SNC46, 1ST DOWN MC (Joe Schlueter).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the SNC39 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 25 yards to the SNC46, 1ST DOWN MC (Joe Schlueter).  Michael Buehne rush for no gain to the SNC39.	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39 3-3 SNC 39	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the SNC46, 1ST DOWN MC (Joe Schlueter).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for no gain to the SNC39.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  LEGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the SNC46, 1ST DOWN MC (Joe Schlueter).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for no gain to the SNC39.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Brik Wedekind punt 39 yards to the SNC0, touchback.	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL  1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39 3-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  LEGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith). James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the SNC46, 1ST DOWN MC (Joe Schlueter).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for no gain to the SNC39.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39 3-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39  ST. NORBERT COL	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 25 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for no gain to the SNC39.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  EGE drive start at 01:33.	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39 3-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39  ST. NORBERT COL 1-10 SNC 26	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 25 yards to the SNC46, 1ST DOWN MC (Joe Schlueter).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39, Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 on gain to the SNC39.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Brik Wedekind punt 39 yards to the SNC0, touchback.  5 plays, 36 yards, 2:41  EGE drive start at 01:33.  PENALTY MC pass interference (Alex Sheppard) 15 yards to the SNC35, 1ST DOWN SNC.	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39 3-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39  ST. NORBERT COL	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for no gain to the SNC39  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Brik Wedekind pass interference (Alex Sheppard) 15 yards to the SNC35, 1ST DOWN SNC.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 14 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN SNC.	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39 3-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39  ST. NORBERT COL 1-10 SNC 26 1-10 SNC 38	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 25 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for no gain to the SNC39.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Alex Sheppard) 15 yards to the SNC35, 1ST DOWN SNC.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 14 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN SNC.  (Bryan Mesik).	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 19 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39 3-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39  ST. NORBERT COL 1-10 SNC 26 1-10 SNC 26 1-10 SNC 38	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for no gain to the SNC39.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  EGE drive start at 01:33.  PENALTY MC pass interference (Alex Sheppard) 15 yards to the SNC35, 1ST DOWN SNC.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 14 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN SNC.  (Bryan Mesik).  Timeout St. Norbert College, clock 01:03.	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 16 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09   MONMOUTH COLL  1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39 3-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39  ST. NORBERT COL  1-10 SNC 26 1-10 SNC 46	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  LEGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 16 yards to the MC13, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 25 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for no gain to the SNC39.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  Jeffe drive start at 01:33.  PENALTY MC pass interference (Alex Sheppard) 15 yards to the SNC35, 1ST DOWN SNC.  (Bryan Mesik).  Timout St. Norbert College, clock 01:03.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 16 yards to the MC35, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).	R7 P8
1-10 SNC 19 2-5 SNC 24  1-10 SNC 34 1-10 MC 29 2-10 MC 29  1-10 MC 13 2-10 MC 13 3-6 MC 09 4-6 MC 09  MONMOUTH COLL 1-10 MC 25 2-6 MC 29 1-10 SNC 46 2-3 SNC 39 3-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39 4-3 SNC 39  ST. NORBERT COL 1-10 SNC 26 1-10 SNC 26 1-10 SNC 38	5 plays, 33 yards, 1:55  Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 55 yards to the SNC10, Zach Klarkowski return 9 yards to the SNC19 (Michael Buehne).  EGE drive start at 07:36.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the SNC24 (A.J. Mesik).  James Tringali pass complete to Brandon Carter for 10 yards to the SNC34, 1ST DOWN SNC (A.J. Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 37 yards to the MC29, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC9 (Bryan Mesik).  James Tringali pass incomplete.  Randy Hill field goal attempt from 26 GOOD, clock 04:14.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5  9 plays, 72 yards, 3:22  Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MC0, touchback.  EGE drive start at 04:14.  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the MC29 (Max Pirman).  Trey Yocum rush for 4 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for 7 yards to the SNC39 (Peter Latham).  Michael Buehne rush for no gain to the SNC39.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Joe Lorenz).  EGE drive start at 01:33.  PENALTY MC pass interference (Alex Sheppard) 15 yards to the SNC35, 1ST DOWN SNC.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 14 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN SNC.  (Bryan Mesik).  Timeout St. Norbert College, clock 01:03.	R7 P8

## Play-by-Play Summary (2nd quarter) Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

2-10	MC 35	James Tringali sacked for loss of 5 yards to the MC40 (Sam Capello).	
3-15	MC 40	Timeout St. Norbert College, clock 00:33.	
3-15	MC 40	James Tringali pass complete to Michael Heim for 36 yards to the MC4, 1ST DOWN SNC,	P12
		out-of-bounds.	
1-G	MC 04	James Tringali pass incomplete.	
2-G	MC 04	James Tringali pass incomplete.	
3-G	MC 04	James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 3 yards to the MC1 (Jack Porter).	
4-G	MC 01	James Tringali rush for no gain to the MC1 (Mi. Lafferty).	
		9 plays, 79 yards, 1:30	

#### MONMOUTH COLLEGE drive start at 00:03.

1-10 MC 01 Brik Wedekind rush for 1 yard to the MC2 (Max Pirman). End of half, clock 00:00.

1 play, 1 yard, 0:03

#### END OF 2nd QUARTER: Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 5

		Time		1st D	owns	3	Conve	rsions			
Quarter Summary	Score	Poss	R	Р	Х	Т	3rd	4th	Rushing	Passing	Penalties
Monmouth College	8	08:50	2	3	0	5	3-5	0-0	13-66	5-7-0-35	1-15
St. Norbert College	3	06:10	2	5	1	8	1-4	1-2	10-67	6-11-0-102	0-0

## Play-by-Play Summary (3rd quarter) Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

Start of 3rd quarter, clock 15:00, MC ball on MC35.

St. Norbert will receive in south end zone.

	D M . I I I W FO	
	Danny Muzzalupo kickoff 58 yards to the SNC7, Matt Fargo return 20 yards to the SNC27	
CT NODDEDT COLL	(Adam Parr).	
	EGE drive start at 15:00.	
1-10 SNC 27	·	
2-4 SNC 33		
3-5 SNC 32		
4-5 SNC 32		
	Wells).	
	3 plays, 5 yards, 1:39	
	GE drive start at 13:21.	
1-10 MC 39	Trey Yocum rush for no gain to the MC39 (Brian Feltz).	
2-10 MC 39	Trey Yocum rush for 6 yards to the MC45 (Brian Feltz), PENALTY MC unsportsmanlike conduct	
	(A.J. Ulrich) 15 yards to the MC30.	
2-19 MC 30	2nd and 19.	
2-19 MC 30	Trey Yocum rush for 1 yard to the MC31 (Mark Hoeft).	
3-18 MC 31	Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the MC36 (Billy Nikolai).	
4-13 MC 36	Brik Wedekind punt 47 yards to the SNC17, Matt Fargo return 15 yards to the SNC32 (Trey	
	Murphy).	
	4 plays, minus 3 yards, 2:02	
	EGE drive start at 11:19.	
1-10 SNC 32		R13
1-10 SNC 44		
2-8 SNC 46		
3-1 MC 47	Brad Boockmeier rush for 2 yards to the MC45, 1ST DOWN SNC (Jack Porter).	R14
1-10 MC 45	Brad Boockmeier rush for 14 yards to the MC31, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty; Michael Smith).	R15
1-10 MC 31	James Tringali rush for loss of 2 yards to the MC33 (Ben Ketchum).	
2-12 MC 33	James Tringali pass incomplete.	
3-12 MC 33	James Tringali pass incomplete.	
4-12 MC 33	Kevin Krueger punt 33 yards to the MCO, touchback.	
	8 plays, 35 yards, 3:28	
MONMOUTH COLLE	GE drive start at 07:51.	
1-10 MC 20	Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.	
2-10 MC 20	Michael Buehne rush for 2 yards to the MC22 (Alex Dempsey).	
2 0 140 22	Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.	
3-8 MC 22	DIK Wedekilid pass ilicomplete.	
3-8 MC 22 4-8 MC 22	· ·	
	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).	
	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).	
4-8 MC 22	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57	
4-8 MC 22	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.	P16
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi.	P16
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).	P16
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL 1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).	P16
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL 1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16 2-5 MC 11	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL 1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16 2-5 MC 11 3-2 MC 08	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).	P16 R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL 1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16 2-5 MC 11 3-2 MC 08 1-G MC 05	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL 1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16 2-5 MC 11 3-2 MC 08 1-G MC 05 2-G MC 01 3-G MC 01 1-G MC 03	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL 1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16 2-5 MC 11 3-2 MC 08 1-G MC 05 2-G MC 01 3-G MC 01 1-G MC 03	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL 1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16 2-5 MC 11 3-2 MC 08 1-G MC 05 2-G MC 01 3-G MC 01 1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 25	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL 1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16 2-5 MC 11 3-2 MC 08 1-G MC 05 2-G MC 01 3-G MC 01 1-G MC 03	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt	
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37  2-5 MC 42	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37  2-5 MC 42  1-10 SNC 49	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).  PENALTY MC holding (A.J. Ulrich) 10 yards to the MC41.	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37  2-5 MC 42  1-10 SNC 49  1-20 MC 41	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).  PENALTY MC holding (A.J. Ulrich) 10 yards to the MC41.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37  2-5 MC 42  1-10 SNC 49  1-20 MC 41  2-20 MC 41	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 1 yard to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).  PENALTY MC holding (A.J. Ulrich) 10 yards to the MC41.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37  2-5 MC 42  1-10 SNC 49  1-20 MC 41  2-20 MC 41  3-20 MC 41	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).  PENALTY MC holding (A.J. Ulrich) 10 yards to the MC41.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37  2-5 MC 42  1-10 SNC 49  1-20 MC 41  2-20 MC 41	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).  PENALTY MC holding (A.J. Ulrich) 10 yards to the MC41.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  3-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37  2-5 MC 42  1-10 SNC 49  1-20 MC 41  2-20 MC 41  3-20 MC 41	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).  PENALTY MC holding (A.J. Ulrich) 10 yards to the MC41.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind punt 41 yards to the SNC18, Matt Fargo return 6 yards to the SNC24 (Jack Porter).	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37  2-5 MC 42  1-10 SNC 49  1-20 MC 41  2-20 MC 41  3-20 MC 41  4-20 MC 41	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).  PENALTY MC holding (A.J. Ulrich) 10 yards to the MC41.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL 1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16 2-5 MC 11 3-2 MC 08 1-G MC 05 2-G MC 01 3-G MC 01 1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE 1-10 MC 25 2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37 2-5 MC 42 1-10 SNC 49 1-20 MC 41 2-20 MC 41 3-20 MC 41 3-20 MC 41 4-20 MC 41	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC3 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 7 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 1 yard to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 1 yard to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).  PENALTY MC holding (A.J. Ulrich) 10 yards to the MC41.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).	R17
4-8 MC 22  ST. NORBERT COLL  1-10 SNC 40  1-10 MC 16  2-5 MC 11  3-2 MC 08  1-G MC 05  2-G MC 01  1-G MC 03   MONMOUTH COLLE  1-10 MC 25  2-8 MC 27  1-10 MC 37  2-5 MC 42  1-10 SNC 49  1-20 MC 41  2-20 MC 41  3-20 MC 41  4-20 MC 41	Brik Wedekind punt 42 yards to the SNC36, Matt Fargo return 4 yards to the SNC40 (Michael Smith).  3 plays, 2 yards, 0:57  EGE drive start at 06:54.  James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 44 yards to the MC16, 1ST DOWN SNC (Mi. Lafferty).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 5 yards to the MC11 (Mi. Lafferty).  Craig Fagan rush for 3 yards to the MC8 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 3 yards to the MC5, 1ST DOWN SNC (Michael Smith).  Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC1 (Bryan Mesik).  Brad Boockmeier rush for no gain to the MC1 (Kenny Fogerty).  James Tringali rush for 1 yard to the MC0, TOUCHDOWN, clock 03:55.  Randy Hill kick attempt good.  Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12  7 plays, 60 yards, 2:59  Randy Hill kickoff 55 yards to the MC10, Raysean Parker return 15 yards to the MC25 (Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 03:55.  Trey Yocum rush for 2 yards to the MC27 (Max Pirman).  Brik Wedekind pass complete to Brodie Welker for 10 yards to the MC37, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Fargo).  Trey Yocum rush for 5 yards to the MC42 (Joe Lorenz).  Trey Yocum rush for 9 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN MC (Anthony Parker).  PENALTY MC holding (A.J. Ulrich) 10 yards to the MC41.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).  Brik Wedekind pass incomplete (Matt Petersilka).	R17

#### Play-by-Play Summary (3rd quarter) Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

1-10 SNC 38

Craig Fagan rush for 7 yards to the SNC45 (Bryan Mesik).

END OF 3rd QUARTER: Monmouth College 14, St. Norbert College 12

		Time		1st D	owns	•	Conve	rsions			
Quarter Summary	Score	Poss	R	Р	Х	Т	3rd	4th	Rushing	Passing	Penalties
Monmouth College	0	05:45	1	1	0	2	0-3	0-0	8-30	1-6-0-10	2-25
St. Norbert College	7	09:15	5	1	0	6	3-5	0-0	16-70	2-5-0-51	0-0

# Play-by-Play Summary (4th quarter) Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

William	sum conege vs of norbert conege (10/0/10 at be refer wis	
2-3 SNC 45		
2-3 SNC 45	Craig Fagan rush for 4 yards to the SNC49, 1ST DOWN SNC (Alex Sheppard; Bryan Mesik).	R19
1-10 SNC 49	James Tringali pass complete to Michael Heim for 48 yards to the MC3, 1ST DOWN SNC (Alex Sheppard).	P20
1-G MC 03	Craig Fagan rush for no gain to the MC3 (Sam Capello).	
2-G MC 03	James Tringali pass incomplete (Kenny Fogerty).	
3-G MC 03	James Tringali pass incomplete.	
4-G MC 03	Randy Hill field goal attempt from 20 GOOD, clock 13:01.  St. Norbert College 15, Monmouth College 14	
	9 plays, 73 yards, 3:08	
	Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MCO, C.J. Shields return 14 yards to the MC14 (Matt	
MONMOLITH COLLE	Petersilka; Zach Klarkowski).  GE drive start at 13:01.	
1-10 MC 14	Trey Yocum rush for loss of 4 yards to the MC10 (Matt Petersilka).	
2-14 MC 10	Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.	
3-14 MC 10	Brik Wedekind sacked for loss of 7 yards to the MC3 (Nick Keller; Matt Petersilka).  Prik Wedekind punt 34 yards to the MC37, Matt Forge return 13 yards to the MC34 (May).	
4-21 MC 03	Brik Wedekind punt 34 yards to the MC37, Matt Fargo return 13 yards to the MC24 (Alex Sheppard).	
	3 plays, minus 11 yards, 1:33	
	EGE drive start at 11:28.	
1-10 MC 24	James Tringali pass complete to Brad Boockmeier for loss of 2 yards to the MC26 (Alex Sheppard).	
2-12 MC 26	James Tringali rush for loss of 4 yards to the MC30, fumble forced by TEAM, fumble by	
	James Tringali recovered by MC Jack Porter at MC30.	
MONMOUTH COLLE	2 plays, minus 6 yards, 0:41 GE drive start at 10:47.	
1-10 MC 30	PENALTY MC false start (Kyle Vestal) 5 yards to the MC25.	
1-15 MC 25	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Michael Buehne for 11 yards to the MC36 (Anthony Parker).	
2-4 MC 36	Brik Wedekind pass incomplete.	D4.0
3-4 MC 36	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Michael Buehne for 6 yards to the MC42, 1ST DOWN MC (Dan Savino).	P12
1-10 MC 42	PENALTY SNC pass interference (Matt Fargo) 15 yards to the SNC43, 1ST DOWN MC.	X13
1-10 SNC 43	Trey Yocum rush for 7 yards to the SNC36 (Alec Swanson), PENALTY MC holding (Austin	
1-13 SNC 46	Peterson) 10 yards to the SNC46.  1st and 13.	
1-13 SNC 46	Tanner Shafer rush for 3 yards to the SNC43 (Dan Savino).	
2-10 SNC 43	Brik Wedekind pass intercepted by Matt Petersilka at the SNC44, Matt Petersilka return 0	
	yards to the SNC44.	
ST. NORBERT COLL	6 plays, 27 yards, 2:25 EGE drive start at 08:22.	
1-10 SNC 44	PENALTY SNC holding (Max Westphal) 10 yards to the SNC34.	
1-20 SNC 34	0 1 1	
2-13 SNC 41	James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 11 yards to the MC48 (Kenny Fogerty; A.J. Mesik).	
3-2 MC 48	James Tringali pass complete to Brian Fliess for 48 yards to the MCO, 1ST DOWN SNC,	P21
4.0.140.00	TOUCHDOWN, clock 06:28.	
1-G MC 03	Randy Hill kick attempt good. St. Norbert College 22, Monmouth College 14	
	3 plays, 56 yards, 1:54	
	Randy Hill kickoff 65 yards to the MCO, touchback.	
1-10 MC 25	<b>GE drive start at 06:28.</b> Brik Wedekind pass complete to Austin Peterson for 7 yards to the MC32 (Matt Petersilka).	
2-3 MC 32	Trey Yocum rush for 13 yards to the MC45, 1ST DOWN MC (Matt Petersilka).	R14
1-10 MC 45	Brik Wedekind rush for loss of 8 yards to the MC37.	
2-18 MC 37 3-14 MC 41	Brik Wedekind pass complete to Michael Buehne for 4 yards to the MC41 (Matt Petersilka). Brik Wedekind rush for 2 yards to the MC43 (Matt Fargo).	
4-12 MC 43	Brik Wedekind punt 39 yards to the SNC18, Matt Fargo return 8 yards to the SNC26 (Ryan	
	Hix).	
ST NODDEDT COLL	5 plays, 18 yards, 2:43	
1-10 SNC 26	EGE drive start at 03:45.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 2 yards to the SNC28 (Sam Capello).	
2-8 SNC 28	Brad Boockmeier rush for 8 yards to the SNC36, 1ST DOWN SNC (Ryan Hix).	R22
1-10 SNC 36	Brad Boockmeier rush for loss of 1 yard to the SNC35 (Alex Sheppard).	
2-11 SNC 35 2-11 SNC 35	Timeout Monmouth College, clock 02:22.  Brad Boockmeier rush for 2 yards to the SNC37 (Ben Ketchum).	
3-9 SNC 37	Timeout Monmouth College, clock 02:16.	
3-9 SNC 37	James Tringali pass complete to Mark Villers for 14 yards to the MC49, 1ST DOWN SNC	P23
1-10 MC 49	(Kenny Fogerty). Brad Boockmeier rush for 4 yards to the MC45 (Michael Smith).	
1-10 IVIC 47	Stad Doodkindor radii tor a yarad to tilo moto (midiaci dilitti).	

## Play-by-Play Summary (4th quarter) Monmouth College vs St. Norbert College (10/5/13 at De Pere, Wis.)

2-6	MC 45	Timeout Monmouth College, clock 01:37.	
2-6	MC 45	Brad Boockmeier rush for 12 yards to the MC33, 1ST DOWN SNC (Sam Capello; Jeff Larsen).	R24
1-10	MC 33	TEAM rush for loss of 2 yards to the MC35.	
2-12	MC 35	TEAM rush for loss of 1 yard to the MC36.	
		End of game, clock 00:00.	

9 plays, 38 yards, 3:45
FINAL SCORE: St. Norbert College 22, Monmouth College 14

		Time		1st D	owns	S	Conve	rsions			
Quarter Summary	Score	Poss	R	Р	Х	Т	3rd	4th	Rushing	Passing	Penalties
Monmouth College	0	06:41	1	1	1	3	1-3	0-0	7-6	4-7-1-28	2-15
St. Norbert College	10	∩8.19	3	3	Ω	6	2-3	0-0	11-24	6-8-0-126	2-25